Killed on the Railroad.

District Court-Judge Williams.

the questions reserved.

congratulations.

answer at roll call.

CITY AND SUBURBAN.

ALLEGHENY COUNCILS Regular Meeting The Removal of Toll Gates Ordinances, Resolutions and Peti-

tions-Reports of Committees. A stated meeting of Allegheny Councils was held Thursday evening, March 26, 1868.

Select Council. Members present: Messrs. Brown, Callery, English, Faulkner, Gwinner, Hall, Jahn, Krebs, Motheral, Patterson. J. C., Patterson, A. Phillips, Riddle Reiter, Smith, A. D., Smith, Wm., Weise, Wettach and President McBrier. Absent: Messrs. Black, Gang, Hartman, Myler and Reed.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

The President read a petition from a numbor of citizens, asking that Mr. Thomas Theophilus be not compelled to remove his n Federal street.

ign on Federal street.
Mr. Riddle moved to refer to Police Com-Mr. Brown objected and thought it should be referred to Committee on Streets. Mr. Hall thought Mr. Riddle's motion in order, It is a Police matter he said, and

according to the ordinance in force the sign is an obstruction and should be removed under orders of the Police Committee.

Mr. Brown's amendment was lost and the petition referred to Police Committee.

Mr. Alex Patterson presented a petition from R. M. Park, asking the return of \$75, 50 overpaid tax. Referred to Finance Com-

Mr. Motheral in regard to paying of Lo-Mr. Hall a petition for paving of Franklin street. Referred to Street Committee.

THE TOLL GATE QUESTION. The President read a communication from Mr. G. R. Riddle. Representative in the Legislature, in reference to the bill now be-fore that body in relation to the removal of the toll gates. He states that the committee has reported the bill affirmatively, but there is considerable opposition to it. Those who opposed it wished an additional section "tacked on" providing that the Court of on" providing that the Court of as shall appraise and fix the actual cash value of so much of the turn-pikes as are to be released. The same to be

paid to the respective companies.

Mr. Riddle moved that Councils instruct our Representatives in the Legislature to to agree to the amendment. Mr. Hall and Mr. President were also opposed to the amendment.

Mr. Riddle's motion was carried after some remarks by Messis. Wettach and

ORDINANCES. Mr. Riddle, from the Street Committee, presented the following ordinances: For grading of Allogheny avenue, from idge street to Western avenue. Read three times and passed.

For paving of the same. Mr. Patterson moved this be laid over until the next meeting, as there were objections to it. Mr. Reiter hoped it would pass at once. Messrs. Hall, Riddle and Black could not see any objection.

After some discussion, the motion to lay over was lost. The ordinance was then adopted by a two-thirds vote. Mr. Brown asked leave to make a few remarks. He objected to this haste in doing of finally passing an ordinance

STREET PAVING IN DUQUESNE.

Mr. Callery offered the following: Resolved. That the City Solicitor ructed to prepare a bill giving the Mayor Allegheny power to issue bonds to pay for the paving and grading of certain streets in Duquesne, now under contract. The gentleman explained that it was the

intention of the borough councils to issue contract. The intention is to have the bonds issued and to assess a tax for the pay-ment of the same on the property abutting on the streets within five vears. He also explained further that of the contract five per cent. was to be thrown off for eash, and many persons would take advantage of it, and in his opinion there would not be more than \$10,000 to be raised.

Mr. Hall stated that the contracts were made and the bonds issued under a special act of Assembly, and he held that all the city wished was the power of transfer.

The resolution was read three times and

Mr. J. C. Patterson presented a petition from N. V. Hoag, representing that in the assessment for the Canal street sewer he had been charged with more ground than he owns, and asking the same to be rectified. Referred to Street Committee.

Mr. Brown offered a resolution instructing the Committee on the Division of Wards to report to Councils the propriety of a re-division of the Third, Fourth and Seventh wards in connection with Duquesne borough. Adopted.

Mr. Alex. Patterson offered a resolution

instructing the Committee on Streets to contract for and put up a flood gate.

Mr. A. D. Smith moved to amend that the Committee report cost of same. Adopted as amended.

REPORT OF WATER COMMITTEE. Mr. Brown, from the Water Committee, presented their report; accompanied by a resolution authorizing the Superintendent of the Water Works to lay down a six inch pipe from the point where the basin is tap-ped on the west side to connect along Basin street with Spring Garden Plank road.

Si Make in

14813

19 120

the John

The report was accepted. question of the adoption of the resolution Mr. Wettach stated that it would require about 500 feet.

The resolution was adopted.

The President stated that there appeared to be a difference of opinion in regord to the time of meeting. It had been fixed to meet twice a month but—when the rules were adopted they included one fixing but one meeting a month. It was necessary to be the metter.

ettle the matter. Messrs. Riddle and A. D. Swith spoke in favor of but one meeting, the latter saying that when necessary a special meeting Mr. J. C. Patterson held that from past

experiences two regular meetings are need-Mr. Hall offered a resolution making the time of meeting the second Thursday of

cach month.

Mr. English moved to amend by making it the second and fourth Thursdays. The motion, as amended, was adopted.
The President stated, that to allow him to The President stated, that it show appoint the new members upon the Committees, it would be necessary to suspend the rule fixing the number of the Committees.

Mr. English thought that the President should have power to change the Committees when, in his judgment, it was necessary

Mr. J. C. Patterson moved that the rule

be suspended. On motion adjourned.

Common Council. Members present Messrs. Brown, Blair, Gutler, Comley, Clark, Eyster, Hanna, Hochuly, Kennedy, Kunkle, Lindsay, Me-graw, Mayer, McDonald, McNeill, Reed, graw, Mayer, McDonald, McNeill, Reed, Saints, Yoeghily, White, Warner, and the President.

President. Messrs. Dunham, Floming, Ger-Absent. Messrs. Dunham, Floming, Ger-er, Hastings, Ley, Ober, Tato. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. nted a petition from citi-Mr. Cutler presented a petition from elizons on Killbuck street, asking for the paving of said street from Craig to Corry street. Referred to Street Committee.

street. Referred to Street Committee.

Mr. Voeghtly, a petition for gas pipe on Green street. Referred to Gas Committee.

Mr. Blair, a petition from the Columbia Hose, Hook and Ladder Coinpany, asking the city to farnish them with horses. Referred to Committee on Engines.

Mr. Voegtly, a petition for from gutters on Ohio street at Chestnut. Referred to Street Committee.

Street Committee.

Mr. McDonald, a petition for a gas lamp frauds?

at corner Market alley and Federal street. Referred to Gas Cor mittee.

Mr: Warren, a petition for water pipe on
Preble street. Referred to Water Com-

mittee.

Mr. Voegtly, a petition for the grading and paying of Green alley. Referred to Street Committee.

Mr. McNeil, a resolution authorizing the laying of water pipe on Young's alley. Referred to the Water Committee, with power to act. Mr. Cutler, Chairman of the Special Com-

to furnish, as there never was an advertise-ment inserted in the newspapers to do the work, neither was there a contract entered into with the parties who done it.

The accompanying ordinance was not passed until after the work had been in progress for some time, and in fact the whole business was managed without regard to the usual form of proceeding in such Under all the circumstances, your Com-

nittee believe that the property owners on the street should not be required to pay for the repaying of the same, and we would uggest that the contractors be referred for their pay to the party or parties who ordered the work to be done. Read and accepted.
Mr. Saints offered a resolution authorizing

he Mayor to issue a proclamation for the lection of three members of Common council from the Eighth ward, to fill vaancies. After considerable discussion the resolution was lost. S. C. concurred in all the above action.

Councils adjourned. Accidents by Lightning,

The recent thunder storms passed without doing any serious damage in this vicinity, but near Mansfield, Ohio, a valuable barn was burnt by lightning, and at Toledo much injury was sustained, while in Indiana a lady was killed. We may not expect to pass unscathed, for every, summer many accidents occur in Western Pennsylvania. Among the more noticeable, of recent date, we name the burning of the Fairview Oil Works; the carriage house of Col. Miller, at Port Perry; the barns of Thomas Kiddo, in Snowden township; James Hanson, Hickory; William Finney, Elizabeth; at Arabica in McCoeport. So. Lightning dwelling in McKeesport, &c. Lightning also struck the dwelling house of Mr. De also struck the dwelling house of Mr. De Haven, on Sandusky street, and a dwelling on South Common, Allegheny City, and a bakery in Manchester. Noah and Henry Armstrong were killed in Fayette county. M. Barrickman, near Waynesburg; Mrs. Brooks, of Warren, Ohio, &c. A cathedral was destroyed at Montreal as late as the 4th of November last, and a church in New York was so injured about the same time that it had to be rebuilt. In the United States we have no bureau of statistics to States we have no bureau of statistics to furnish us with such facts, but in France, M. A. Legoyt, Chief of General Statistics, reports that in the last ten years in that country there were nearly 5,000 persons injured by lightning, of whom two thousand were killed. Such casualties in this country are very numerous, much more so than people generally suppose. In this connection, we call attention to the lightning rod manufactured in this city, by Messrs. Lockhart & Co., and which has been adopted for many of our public buildings and by the public generally who have use for such protection. This rod has been in our general was for about a down in quite general use for about a dozen years and has rendered great satisfaction. It is endorsed by the most competent persons, endorsed by the most competent parsons, and is undoubtedly a perfect protection against disaster by lightning. A pamphler on our table gives the names of several hundred citizens in this vicinity who have it on their buildings. We are personally acquainted with the manufacturers, and take pleasure in saying that no firm in the city has a better reputation for upright dealing. We commend the firm and their reputations of the commend the firm and their continuous to a discriminating public.

manufactures to a discriminating public.

Street Matters, &c. The Street Committee of the City Councils have prepared a report in relation to matters referred to them. In reference to the grading and paving of Apple alley, in the Eighth ward, from Marion to Miltenberger street, it is recom-

Marion to Miltenberger street, it is recom-mended that action be postponed for the The City Engineer has been directed to prepare numbers for houses on Bluff street, in the Eighth ward, beginning at the west

A survey has also been directed to be A survey has also been directed to be made of Wainwright street, from Smallman to Allegheny street, Lawrenceville.

The Committee will also report ordinances for the grading and paving of Penn street from Taylor to Boundary, Gum street from Wobster to Bedford avenue, St. Marys avenue (Lawrenceville) from Butler street to Allegheny river and for the construction to Allegheny river, and for the construction of a board walk in Bloomfield, as petitioned for; also granting the Western Telegraph Company permission to erect four telegraph poles on Bellefontain street, above Butler, Lawrenceville.

In the matter of the straightening of Second street, in the Eighth ward, beyond the Birmingham bridge, the Street Committee is awaiting a survey by the Pittsburgh and Connellsville Railroad Company for the re-location of the road at that point.

A New First Class Retail Dry Goods House. Our readers up town need not be told that they have in their immediate neighborhood a'dry goods house which will compare favorably with any of the more pretentious ones in other parts of the city. We refer to the well managed and carefully conducted house of Mr. F. Soucy, No. 168 Wylio street, which has been recently stocked with a large and judiciously assorted stock of dry goods, comprising all the choice and variety which a lady could desire. It has been selected with unsual good care and judgment by Mr. Soucy who good care and judgment by Mr. Soucy who has had long experience in this line of trade, and kuows exactly what suits this market and what will prove serviceable in wear as well as beautiful in appearance. We observed on his shelves and counters very protty prints of all kinds, stylish delaines, silks and chintzes, white goods, carpets, oil cloths, ribbons, shawls, hoop skirts, laces, furnishing goods, crinolines and everything else peculiar to this line of trade. Mr. Soucy sells very cheap as his expenses are light and he is content with small are light and he is content with small profits. He is an active business gentle-man of strict honesty and honor, and we cheerfully commend him to the patronage

Hela for Trial.

Jeremiah Stilly, charged on oath of J. D. Risher with arson, an account of whose arrest we published yesterday, had a hearing yesterday morning before Mayor Blackmore, and was held in the sum of five more, and was held in the sum of five thousand dollars for his appearance at court to answer the charge. The ground upon which the charge is founded is an admission made by Stilly on Monday evening last, while drunk, that he burned Mr. Risher's, barn. Stilly is a farmer, resides in Jefferson township, some six or seven miles from Six Mile Ferry, where the fire occurred, and bears an excellent reputation. His friends think he will have no difficulty in acquitting himself of the charge.

Allen Pinkerton, of the Chicago Detective Agency, denies that he has any agents in this city. Are the men here representing themselves as under his direction, fraude?

Fatal Accident False Alarm. A most distressing accident occurred in Allegheny yesterday, between three and tion, Wednesday evening, about seven four o'clock, resulting in the death of Ed- o'clock, resulting in the death of Abraham ward Cole, son of Charles Cole, residing at Hays, an employe of the Superior Brick 290 Lacock street, Allegheny. Between three and four o'clock an alarm of fire was sounded from box forty-three, to which the

fire department responded, but which proved to be false. The Friendship and Mr. Cutler, Chairman of the Special Committee, to which was referred the matter of assessments for paying Chestnut street, submitted the following report:

GENTLEMEN:—Your Committee, appointed to consider the question of the assessment for paying Chestnut street, and to furnish certain documents in relation to the paying of said street, would present herewith the ordinance authorizing the work to be done.

The other papers called for we are unable to furnish, as there never was an advertisement inserted in the newspapers to do the work, neither was there a contract entered. Hope Hose carriages were returning to.

him instantly. He was carried into Dr. Cooper's office, which is near the corner, but was quite dead when picked up. The body was afterwards removed to the residence of his parents, at No. 290 Lacock

The deceased was a bright, intelligent

The deceased was a bright, intelligent boy, aged about eight years, and was a grandson of R. H. Kerr, Esq.

The alarm of fire, as previously stated, was false, and was occasioned through the inexcusable ignorance of one man and the unpardonable carelessness of another. It appears that the alarm proceeded from box 46, for which Mr. Miller, a saloon keeper, has the key, and was occasioned through his carelessness and the ignorance of Fred H. Eggers, a druggist on Ohio street. Eggers heard the alarm of fire in this city and disputed with a friend as to what box it proceeded from, and in order to find out went to Miller's, got the key of the alarm box and pulled the slide, thinking by that means to ascertain where the fire was in this city. Eggers was arrested by Mr. Crow, Chief of the Fire Department, and taken before the Mayor, who fined him ten dollars and costs.

Shoplifter Arrested. Several men entered the clothing store of Mr. J. O'Reiley, on Liberty street, Wednesday evening, to look at some goods. The

salesman was busy with another customer, and leaving the new comers to examine the stock, went to another part of the store. Presently he observed one of the party, named Michael Connolly, conceal a pair of pantaloons under his coat. The stolen arficle was demanded, but the possessor instead of giving it up, addressed abusive language to the shopkeeper. An officer was called, Connolly was arrested and locked up, and yesterday morning, after a hearing, he was committed for trial.

spring Opening.

Messrs. H. Oppenheimer & Co., the well known and fashionable merchant tailors, No. 83 Wood street, who have long and deservedly controlled a large share of public patronage, announce an opening of new invoices of the latest patterns of imported voices of the latest patterns of imported cloths, cassimeres, vestings and gents' furnishing goods. The stock is one of the finest ever opened in this market and embraces all the latest styles and novelties which have appeared in the markets of the metropolitan cities. This firm manufacture in the most durable and highest style of art, and their garments are proverbial for neatness and good taste. We refer our readers needing anything in this lines to readers, needing anything in this line, to

Fire in the Ninth Ward.

At three o'clock yesterday afternoon a fire occurred in a frame house in "Bedbug Row" on Penn, between Morris and Rush streets, occupied by John Cox and owned box sixty-three and the fire department responded promptly, but the Niagara and Independence performed all the service requisite. The fire was caused by a defec-tive flue. Mr. Cox is a boot and shoemafire was caused by a defec ker and his loss will not exceed one hundred dollars.

Lawrence Steam Fire Engine Company. The Committee on City Property, having considered the subject, will at the next meeting of Councils apply for authority to purchase a lot, and to contract for the creetion thereon of an engine house for the Lawrence Steam Fire Engine and ipany," in Lawrenceville, as the of that district labor under discitizens of advantage for want of sufficient protec-tion in case of fire. The citizens have al-ready contracted for a hose carriage.

For District Attorney. The name of W. C. Moreland, Esq., is presented in our advertising columns for the office of District Attorney, subject to the nonlination of the Union Republican party. Mr. Moreland is one of the most successful practitioners at one of the most successful practitioners at the control of the most successful practitioners at the control of the most successful practition. one of the most successful practitioners at our bar, and in criminal business especial-ly has had as large and liberal business as any member of the legal fraternity in Alle-gheny county. He is a gentleman of deci-ded ability, and should be be nominated and elected, will discharge the duties of that office with marked zeal and credit.

False Pretense .- Abraham Wield, poarder at the "Home for the Destitute, was arrested yesterday, on a warrant issued by the Mayor, on oath of Matthew McNary, by the Mayor, on eath of Matthew McNary, charging him with obtaining beef under false pretense. It is alleged that the accused went to Hugh Richardson, a butcher, who has been furnishing the "Home" with beef, and got two dollars and seventy-five cents worth of the article, stating that it was for the "Home," which he afterwards sold and appropriated the money to his own use. He was locked up for a hearing.

Another Bawdy House Case,-James Hill yesterday made information before Alderman Strain, charging Mary J. Clair with keeping a bawdy house. The accused resides on Centre Avenue, and it is alleged by the prosecutor keeps a low house of ill-fame, which is frequented by persons of both soxes who conduct themselves in a disorderly manner, to the great annoyance of the residents of that locality. The accused was arrested and held for a hearing.

Stolen.—Wednesday evening, about six o'clock, some sneaking thier entered the office of Dr. Walter Ure, on Ohio street, Allegheny, and carried off a case of surgical instruments, valued at thirty-five dollars. The Docter had just loft the office to eat his supper when the theft was committed. The instruments were enclosed in a red moreoccustor. rocco case.

Hiegal Liquer Selling.—Willoughby Opp yesterday made information before Alder-man McMasters charging his mother-in-law, Lydia Ann Chess, with violating the liquer law by selling liquer on Sunday, and selling without license. The parties reside in West Pittsburgh. The accused was ar-rested and held for a hearing.

District Attorneyship.—Thus far there has appeared but two candidates for the Republican nomination for the office of District Attorney, Gen. A. L. Pearson and W. C. Moreland, Esq. The friends of both gentlemen, are, sanguing of success. Either will make an acceptable candidate.

Moving Day.—Next Wednesday will be the first of April, or "all fools day," and in these parts "moving day." Already many families have changed their quarters, but the general uprising of the renting classes will hardly take place before noon of that great "flitting" anniversary.

The very latest spring style of shawls for ladies and children, of neat and elegant quality and initial, and at very reasonable prices will be found in the magnificent new stock of goods just received at Bates & Bell's dry goods store, No. 31 Fifth street.

CITY ITEMS.

An accident occurred near Torrens Sta-Company. Mr. H. had been employed at the works all day, and was retiring to his you some time in January last. You will boarding house when the accident occurred. It appears that the Walls Accommodation trains pass each other at the time and place the accident occurred, and Mr. H. was walking on the track, coming west. Nowaising on the track, coming west. No-ticing a train going east approaching, he stepped to the other track to allow it to pass, not noticing a train approach-ing from the west. The engineer observed him, and gave the signal for down brakes, but before the train could be stopped the engine struck and passed over him, killing him instantly. The train was stopped and the body taken on board, and removed to Torrens Station. Coroner Clawson was notified, and summoned a jury, which, after viewing the body, adjourned to meet last night night at the Eastern Exchange Hotel, East Liberty, where the inquest was concinded. A verdict of accidental death was rendered. for years. I would also add that the applications you made were almost painless, and have left me a new man, with all the energies and vigor of restored health. deceased was between twenty-four and twenty-five years of age, was a native Wellsburg, West Virginia, where his ma-ther now resides. He had on the morning Wellsburg, West Virginia, where his mather now resides. He had on the morning previous to his death entered upon his duties as foreman of the brick yards, in place of Mr. Laughran who was killed on Tuesday evening. This is the fourth man connected with the Superior Brick Works killed this week. Yours, gratefully,

Dr. Keyser's consultation rooms are at 120 Penn street, from 9 A. M. until 4 P. M.

The Marvel of the Age.

In the case of Allegheny City vs. A. Marshall, reported yesterday, the jury returned a verdict as follows: "We find that the city of Allegheny acted in good faith in modifying the original contract of December 1st, 1863, by the new contract of July 30, 1866, and that the price, fifty-six cents per cubic yard, at which the work was re-let under the new contract, was fair and reasonable, in view of the advanced price and the able, in view of the advanced price and the then cost of labor; and therefore we find for the plaintiff the sum of \$607.60 with inter-est from June 27th, 1807, subject to the opinion of the Court on the question of law reserved. We further find the cost of the

is the Court shall determine the law upon Santfield J. Crist vs. P. Ft. W. & C. Railway Company. Action to recover damages for the loss of an arm. On trial. An Editor Gone.—Bartley T. Campbell, Esq., one of the talented editors of the Evening Advocate, has ceased "twilight sparking" for awhile, and taken to himself a wife choosing one of the fairest daughters of our sister city to love, comfort and cherish throughout life. May the marriage bells ring right merrily the "Camp-bells are Coming," and may neither he nor his fair wife ever regret the ceremony which attracted so large and fashionable an audience at Christian Chapel last evening. They have our best wishes and most hearty

Mr. Editor:—As the time is at hand for nominating candidates, I would respectfully present the name of Colonel John B. fully present the name of Colonel John B. Clark, of Allegheny City, for State Senater. The soldiers have twice rallied at his call to go to the field; they will again rally around his standard. With Grant and Clark as our leaders, every soldier will answer at roll call.

Allegheny. not saying too much to award him the posi-tion of a physician whose success entitles

him to the reputation of the marvel of the age. Dispensary at No. 293 Liberty Assault and Battery.-Mary J. Clair, a resident of Centre avenue, yesterday made information before Alderman Strain, charging David Robinson with assault and bat-Barker's. his fist. Robinson was arrested and held for

lars a Set Soldiers Monument.—The Committee on City Property, at next meeting of Councils, will recommend the donation of the lot on the corner of Grant and Liberty streets to the Soldiers' Monumental Association, for the purpose of creeting thereon a monu-

Arm Broken.-Mr. John Snyder, residing in Snyder's Hollow, had an arm broken vesterday. Mr. S. was engaged in rolling logs from a clearing and by some means he DRS. SILL & GILLESPIE, was caught between two logs and his arm

terribly crushed. Surety of the Peace. P. Cuff was arrest ed on a warrant issued by Alderman Strain yesterday, on oath of Michael Kennedy, for making threats calculated to incite a breach

of the peace, and held for a hearing. Thief Coming. The New Albany, (Ind.,) Commercial notes that a celebrated thief named Drummond purchased a ticket for this city, meaning to "do" the town. The police are on the lookout for him.

Ladies will find a very judicious assort-ment of choice Table Linens, Crash, Nap kins and general housekeeping articles at the first class dry goods house of Bates & Bell, No. 21 Fifth street. Daylight meetings of the City Council

are not so pleasant to members as evening CITY ITEMS. An Organ "Galloping" into Favor.

A most remarkable piece of musical mechanism, in the shape of an organ, representing the vox humana (human voice,) is creeping, or rather galloping, into public favor. It is known as the "Burdett Organ," whose tones, no not tones merely or abstractly considered as such, but whose utterances are made to excite almost any emotion of the human heart, whether of joy or sorrow, at the will of the performer, and cause the listener to wonder how it lives without eating or drinking like human beings. Those enterprising gentlemen, H. Kleber & Bro., 122 Wood street, Pittsburgh, have it for sale and would be pleased to exhave it for sale and would be pleased to exhibit to those who desire to witness its powers, the wonderful capacity it possesses to inspire our minds, stir our hearts, and mingle its tender and touching sympathies with taose of the human breast. It is said that one gentleman on visiting this amazing specimen of human invention, for the secspecimen of human invention, for the sec-ond time, so far forgot himself that he actu-ally addressed it—"Good morning, Mad-

A Minister Made to Hear.

Rev. John Wallace, a minister of the Misissippi River Presbytery, announces that he had been totally deaf in one car for a number of wears, and had tried many skillful physicians and surgeons without avail, until he providentially called on Dr. Aborn, at No. 134 Smithfield street, who, in the stortspace of five minutes time, restored his hearing perfectly, so that he could hear the ticking of a watch at a distance of three feet. Evidence accumulates daily of Dr. Aborn's singular ability to effect, what seems in many cases, to be almost miraculous cures, as though he was endowed with a peculiar gift of healing the various ills to which flesh is licit.—Commercial.

Fine Glughams, choice styles, 18%c, a Barker's,

Weed's Sowing Machine is All the Go-It is acknowledged to be the best in use. Weed's does not take fits of spells when you want it to see the best is at R H. Lone's No. 12 Change Spells at 18 H. Lone's No. 12 Change Spells at 18 H. The Very Best Prints 121/c, and

Cure of Fistula. DR. KEYSER-I write to thank you for your kindness and scientific management of my disease, for which I called to consult remember that I had a complication of diseases, which finally ended in a terrible fis-tula, which I had been advised to "let alone," on account of a harassing cough, which it was feared might fasten it on my lungs. I knew that the peculiar mode of treating diseases like mine was by a cutting operation, which if successful at all, would aturally throw the disease upon the lungs or some other vital organ, on account of the suddenness of the cure and the immediate check to the discharge, which I believed was a salutary provision of nature to get rid of some morbid condition of the system. I feel perfectly satisfied that your method oftreatment, purifying the system, and lo-cal applications to the fistulous part, must cure, if anything could, without cutting, which I find it did, and I am happy to re-port myself well in every particular, with sounder and better health than I have had

The Evening Advocate, very excellent

authority. says: Some of the most marvelous cures which have ever been performed in this city have been effected recently by the Great Arabian Physician, who, in the short space of six months, has achieved a reputation as a pro-found physician second to none in Western Pennsylvania. In every instance in which his skill has been employed, success invariably has unvaryingly followed. To-day he is doing far more business than any three physicians in this locality. We paid a visit to his Dispensary the other day, where we were surprised to find the ante-chamber filled with people patiently awaiting their turn to be admitted to the presence of the physician whose pump is upon every physician whose name is upon every

reserved. We further find the cost of the work, including culvert, with which the defendant is chargeable at thirty-five cents per cubic yard to be \$444.49 with interest from June 27th, 1867, and that defendant's proportion of the costs of said culvert is \$8.89. Judgment to be entered for \$607 or \$444.49, or for either of said sums, less cost of culvert, \$8.89, with interest as aforesaid, where the Court half determine the law upon two experienced druggists to put up meditations. active and energetic assistant in the shape of one of the best pathological examiners in the country, the rush of business has been so great as to render it necessary to employ so great as to render it necessary to employ two experienced druggists to put up medi-cines for the patients which flock to his rooms. Did he desire to do so, the Arabian Physician could give hundreds of names of Physician could give hundreds of names of those who have experienced permanent benefit from his treatment; this, however, he does not propose to do, inasmuch as he is averse to dragging the names of his patients before the public. In fact it is wholly unnecessary, since he finds his time wholly occupied in waiting upon those who are attracted by his famous skill, which, we may add, is now universally known and recognized. In this connection we will add that the Arabian Physician hasmade arrangements to visit Cincinnati in a few weeks at furthest, where he will be engaged during the early summer months. Persons during the early summer months. Persons desirous of calling in his aid will therefore do well to embrace the present opportunity. The Arabian Physician does not claim to be infallible; but he points to the long list of patients who have been restored to high health and happiness through his peculiar Arabian curative treatment, and in view of the fact that his has invariably succeeded where others have failed, not only to cure, but to discover the real disease, it is not saying to a wards to a more all the saying to a mark to a more all the saying that saying the s

The Best Vulcanite Teeth for Fifteen Dol-And other kinds at five dollars a set, at the original Nitrous Oxide establishment (or MINERAL WATERS. laughing gas.) Remember, ether is not considered laughing gas and ca-days. There is not considered laughing gas now-a-days. There is no danger in Nitrous Oxide. Drs. Sill & Gillespie have been giving this delightful and safe agent for the last five years, with success, surpassing the known world. No extra charge when teeth are to be inserted. Remember the place and don't be deceived.

shirt Fronts at all prices, very cheap, at

"Oh! That will be Joyful!" When men and women throw "Physic to the dogs," and when a trifle out of order, or

to prevent getting out of order, take Plantation Bitters. Are you Dyspeptic, Nervous, Jaundleed, Hy pped, Low Spirited, Weak, or are you sick and don't know what ails We have been-and was recomwe have been-and was recom-mended to try the Plantation Bitters— which we did with great satisfaction and entire success. Delicate Females, Clergy-men, Merchants, Lawyers, and persons of Sedentary Habits, are particularly benefited by these Bitters. The sale is perfectly enor-

-MAGNOLIA WATER.-A delightful toilet article-superior to Cologne, and at half the price.

New Poplins, in beautiful shades, just received at Barker's. See the superior Wardrobes, Book-cases, Oak and Walnut Chamber Sets, S. S. Par-lor Furniture, Chamber, Dining Room and Kitchen Furniture, Brussels, Rag, Hemp and Ingrain Carpets, Oucensware, Mirrors, Sewing Machines, Clocks, Fancy Window Shades, Cutlery, Canned Fruits, Segars, &c., &c. Sale this day at 10 p. M., and contin-ning at 2 p. M. Palmer & Phillips, Auc-tioneers, Opera House Auction Rooms, 60 Fifth street. Honsekeepers do not fail to attend this auction sale.

Cassimeres, Satinets, Tweeds, Jeans, etc., for men's and boys' wear-bargains at Bar

Attractive Auction Sale on Friday(Today.)—At the Opera House Auction Rooms of Palmer & Phillips, 60 Fifth street, on Friday, March 27th, at 10 A. M. and 2 P. M., will be sold superior furniture, in sets and seperate; carpets, queensware, mirrors, new sewing machines, fancy window shades, cuttery, canned fruits, kitchen utensils, &c. See advetisement in auction col-

Ticking, all widths, very cheap, begin-

ning at 10c, at Barker's. Beef! Beef!! Beef!!!- Roast, stew. broil or bake rib, rnmp, sirloin, tenderloin or steak, fat, tender and savory, fit for prince or peasant, Briton, Teuton, Frank, Ceit or Yankee, such as can rarely be found in any market, will be exposed for sale by that Prince of Butchers, J. F. Bellstein, at als stand, No. 105 Pittsburgh Market, ou Saturday morning.

Black and Colored Alapacas and Poplins in the choicest shades, at Barker's, very

Furniture, Carpets, and Household Goods at Auction, on Tuesday, March Sist, at 10 A. M. at residence, 172 First street. See advertisement of Palmer & Phillips, auctioneers, in auction column,

Table Linens in great variety, some as low as 10c pure Linen at Barker's The least, block and fixtures of the family, procery store. No. 10 Wylle street, by auction, on Saturday next, at two E. M. See advertsement of Palmer & Phillips, in

CITY ITEMS

To Capitalists.—The Books for subscription to the capital stock of the Federal Street and Pleasant Valley Railway Company will be open at Gray's hotel, Jackson street. Second ward at the office of W. P. street, Second ward, at the onice of war.
Price, Real Estate Agent, No. 33 Ohio
street, Allegheng, and at the Pittsburgh
Savings Bank, No. 186 and 188 Liberty
screet, Pittsburgh, until April 2d. 1868.

By order of the Board of Directors.

W. M. Claney, President.

To City and Country Merchants.-Having bundantly supplied ourselves with goods pefore the late extreme advance in prices we are prepared to sell at less than eas and invite an examination of our J. W. BARKER, & Co., 59 Market street.

We warrant the shoes of all descriptions to give perfect satisfaction as to wear and price. We deal in no nuction shoes, but sell the very best. Ladies, misses, gents and boys are requested to call and see our stock, at Robb's Shoe House, 89 Market street.

MARRIED:

BOONE—CAMPBELL.—On Wednesday evening, the 25th inst., by the Rev. Richard Lea, HABRY BOONE, of Pittsburgh, and Miss LALLIE M. CAMPBELL, of Allegheny City-CAMPBELL-WOODHOUSE.—Thursday even-ing, March 26th, 1869, at 8½ o'clock, Mr. BART-LEY T. CAMPBELL and Miss EMMA WOOD-HOUSE, daughter of the late Acheson Woodhouse. GOETTMAN-YEAGER. -At home, on the 34th inst., by the Rev. A. C. Wedekind, of New York, the Rev. J. G. GOETTMAN and KATE L. YEA-GER. daughter of C. Yeager, Esq.

DIED:

McCLFLLAND.—Atsix o'clock Wednesday even-ing, at his late residence, No. 32 Walnut street, JOHN McCLELLAND, aged 99 years. The funeral will take place Fulday Monning, at 10 o'clock, from the residence of his son-in-law, Richard Thompson, No. 32 Walnut street, Fifth ward. The friends of the family are respectfully

invited to attend. REESE.—On Wednesday evening. March 25th, 1868. WILMER ALLEN, youngest son of Jacob and Eliza Reese, aged 2 years and 9 months. Funeral from the residence of his parents. No.

324 Penn street, THIS (Friday,] AFTERNOON, at 3 o'clock.
LYON.—On Thursday. March 26th, Mrs. ANN
LYON, in the 77th year of her age.
The funeral will take place from her late restdence. No. 73 Pitt alley. Allegheny City, mus
MORNING, at 9 o'clock. The friends of the family

LUCAS. On Thursday, March 26th, 1868, at 8% october A. M., Capt. A. E. LUCAS, U. S. Army, o'clock A. M., Capt. M. E. LUCAS, U. S. Army, aged 74 years.

His remains will be taken to Steubenville, Ohio, THIS MOINING, at 6 o'clock, for hurial,

McGAW.—In Cedar Rapids, Iowa, on March 23d

1868, in the 55th year of her age. Mrs. ANN McGAW, consort of Rev. J.: E. McGaw, late of this

city.

UNDERTAKERS.

LEX. AIKEN, UNDERTAKER, A LEX. AIM E.N.

No. 166 FOURTH STREET, Pittsburgh, Po.

OFFINS of all kinds, CRAPES, GLOVES, and every description of Funeral Furnishing Goods furnished. Rooms open day and night. Hearse and Carriages furnished.

Carriages furnished.

David Kerr, D. D. Rev, M. Teob M. Teob M. arriages furnished. REFERENCES—Rev. David Kerr, D. D., Rev. M. Jacobus, D. D., Thomas Ewing, Esq., Jacob H.

CHARLES & PEEBLES, UNDER-TAKERS AND LIVERY STABLES, corner of ANDUSKY STREET AND CHURCH AVENUE, Allegheny City, where their COFFIN ROOMS are constantly supplied with real and imitation Rose-wood, Mahogany and Valuut Coffins, at prices varying from \$4\$ to \$100. Hodies prepared for interment. Hearses and Carriages farmished; also, all kinds of Mourning Goods, if required. Office open at all hours, day and night.

TAKER AND EMPALMER, No. 45 OH10
STREET. Alleghene, and No. 89. DIAMOND
SQUARE, (by John Wilson & Bros., 1 keeps always
on hands the best Metal, Resewood; Wainut and
imitation Hosewood Coffins, Wainut Coffins from
425 upwards. Rosewood Coffins 420 upwards, all
other Coffirs i proportion. Carriages and Hearses
furnished at low rates. Crape. Gloves, Plate and
Engraving furnished gratis. Office open day and
night. DOBERT T. RODNEY, UNDER-

EDWARD CZARNIECKI, UNwith a complete stock of Euneral Furnishing; on hand and furnished at shortest notice, at prices. Sale and Livery Stables, corner of and Middle streets. Carriages, Barouches, Br Saddle Horses, &c., for hire.

We are now receiving our SPRING AND SUM-MER SUPPLY OF

Saratoga Star Spring Water

Hissingen Water.

Vichy Water. Congress Water, &c.

For sale by the bettle, dozen or gross . A Cinc

SIMON JOHNSTON, Druggist;

Corner Smithfield and Fourth Strangs.

WOODRUFF'S PATENT PORTABLE BARONETERS.

Have the following good qualities: 1st-Accuracy. 2d-Portability. 3d-Simplicity. 4th-Durability. 5th-Cheapness. 6th-Eleganes of design and beauty. In fact, all the qualifications necessary for a good, reliable Barometer.

Call and get a Circular, giving description of the ame: also, the endorsement of n use, from the

GENERAL AGENTS. DUNSEATH & HASLETT, 59 FIFTH ST., OPPOSITE MASONIC HALLS

SPRING GOODS. Adapted to a FIRST CLASS MERCHANT TAILORS ING TRADE.

> JUST OPENED. AT HENRY G. HALE'S,

Corner of Penn and St. Clair Street

FOR SALE.—HOBOKEN.—THE balance of those desirable Lots are, now offered at private sale, and any one desirous of fine building sites would do well to make a selection. The village is located on a beautiful and healthy spot, two and a half milef from Sharpsburg, on the Western Pegnsylvania Railroad, which runs through it. makinedit much more valuable and agreeable. Extensive preparations are now making for erecting a number of fine houses, which will prove an ornament to the town. The remainder of these Lots will be sold at very reasonable rates, and on terms exceedingly asy. SILL & SHUTTERLY, Real Estate and Y urance Agents, Lawrenceville.

OPRING AND SUMMER FASH-H. SMITH, Merchant Tallor, 98 WYLIE STREET, CORNER OF FEDERAL. Has just returned from the Last with a well selected stock of CLOTHS, CANSIMERES, SILK and MARSHILLES VESTINGS of the most approved batterns, selected exclusively for CUSTOM TRADE, which he cordially invites his friends and the subject to examine. Garments will be gotten up in a stock of the control of th

lat cannot be surpassed, and H. SMITH. Merchant Tuiter. No. 96 WYLLE STREET. Corner of Federal.